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Sent from my iPad

On Mar 21, 2023, at 12:20 PM, Stefanelli, Paige <PStefanelli@bethlehem-pa.gov> wrote:

Jing Lu,

I spoke with Tom. This property is still being used in violation of the zoning ordinance. You can only use
this residence as a Single Family Home. Please contact me when you are ready for inspection that
indicates there is one single family living here. I will provide one additional (and last) extension
through March 31, 2023. At that time, if the violation is not corrected and inspection has not been
completed by myself, such violation will be submitted to the magistrate.

Paige Stefanelli
Zoning Officer

City of Bethlehem

10 E. Church Street
Bethlehem, PA 18018
610.865.7091
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From: Jing L/

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Stefanelli, Paige <PStefanelli@bethlehem-pa.gov>
Subject: Re: 1273 4th Street- C&D

CAUTION: This email originated from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust
the sender.

Dear Paige,

Okay. Thank you. He is already done for inspection and please let me know if you need to go there to check on? |
will let someone open the door for you?

Please help me let me know what | can do for correct all the issues. | will follow up? | try to do my best.

Thank you for helping!

sing L. [

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 20, 2023, at 12:54 PM, Stefanelli, Paige <PStefanelli@bethlehem-pa.gov> wrote:

Jing,





